
 
 
  
  DATE:  JANUARY 17, 2023 
   
  TO:  THE MAYOR AND ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF SAVANNAH 
   
  FROM: METROPOLITAN PLANNING COMMISSION 
   

SUBJECT: MPC RECOMMENDATION 
   

PETITION REFERENCED: 
                          Petitioner:  Josh Yellin, Hunter/Maclean, Agent for Liz Massey 

Owner:  Michael Condon, Vintage Home Builders, LLC 
Aldermanic District:  - 2, Alderman Detric Leggett 
County Commission District: - 2, Commissioner Larry Rivers 
Current Zoning District: TN-3 (Traditional Neighborhood -3) 
Future Land Use (FLU) Category: Residential-Single Family 
File No. 22-005906-ZA 
Location: 1401 Paulsen Street 
PIN(s): 20054 10001 Acreage: 0.18 

  
MPC ACTION: Approval of the request with the 

following conditions applied to the 
Special Use Permit:  

 
1. The Special Use shall be 

nontransferable.  
2. Alcohol sales shall cease at 

midnight, Sunday through Thursday 
and 1 a.m. Friday & Saturday (being 
Sat. & Sun. morning). 

3. The applicant shall complete a 
security plan and good neighbor 
agreement to be on file with the City 
of Savannah.  

 
        
 
 

MPC STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approval of the request with conditions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
















